Andrew Perry

From: Judo Bank <noreply@mailroom.judo.bank>

Sent: Thursday, 25 May 2023 10:32 PM

To: Andrew Perry

Subject: Your Judo Bank Term Deposit has been fully funded

judobank

Your Judo Bank Business Term Deposit has been fully funded
Dear ANDREW,

Thank you for opening your Business Term Deposit account with Judo Bank for MYRTLE (SA) PTY LTD ATF
THE TRUSTEE FOR PERRY SUPERANNUATION FUND. The funding window has now closed, so no more
funds can be added to the account. Your new account details are as follows:

Customer Number 10099117

Entity Name MYRTLE (SA) PTY LTD ATF THE TRUSTEE FOR PERRY SUPERANNUATION FUND
Account Type 6 Months Term Deposit

Account Number x00xx833

Account Balance $250,000.00

Interest Rate 4.60 %

Start Date 15 May 2023

Maturity Date 22 November 2023

Maturity instructions Rollover Principal & Interest

How do I retrieve my Judo Bank Account Number

You can access your Judo Bank Account Number by simply logging into Internet Banking and the number
is displayed on the home page.

Maturity instructions

You can update your maturity instructions at any time prior to the date of maturity by logging in to Intemet
Banking, selecting the appropriate account and clicking on “update maturity instructions”.

Terms and conditions

Got any questions? Chances are the answer is in this letter, or in our terms and conditions and privacy policy,
which you agreed to when you applied for your Term Deposit. Please ensure you read these documents as
they govern the relationship between yourself and Judo Bank, regarding your Term Deposit.

Thank you for banking with Judo Bank!



Yours sincerely,

Patrick Nolan

General Manager Deposits and Operations

)  Boldly backing business.
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